








































































































































































































B

L

FLACE o

L

Lz ke Bt

i e T i T P AT TN T I IETETR T AT

E—— - e e ————_ e ——

64 MINUTES AND REPORTS -

-

Report of the Welfare Committee was read. Councillors Ferguson and
Myers moved the adoption of the report. .

Councillor Davis said no mention was In the report concerning estab-
lishment of a canteen at the County Home. He felt the committee should
be commended for setting up the canteen.

Councillor Naugle noted that the report recommended hiring a farm
manager for the County Home. He said accommodations were not available
for another man, and questioned whether it was fair to hire another man
over Mr. Bissett who had handled the job last year. He felt Council should
give careful consideration to the matter. Councillor Ferguson, as chair-
man of the Welfare Committee, lauded work of committee members and
explained the difficulties encountered on the farm last year. One man, Mr.
Darrach, resigned when committee members expressed alarm over the
Department of Agriculture for assistance in improving the farm. He felt
hiring of a farm manager was a good step. He felt that the burden of
managing the farm should be lifted from the shoulders of the County
Hospital superintendent. Councillor Naugle said the committee had hired

- Mr. Bissett last year after the resignation of Mr. Darrach. He questioned

whether it was fair to appoint a farm manager over Mr. Bissett without
first giving him an opportunity to attempt the job. ,

Councillor Leverman stressed that a farm manager ghould have a
thorough knowledge of agriculture. He had been advised that Mr. Bissett
was not capable to handle the job. Councillor Redmond said he was pleased
the committee had seen fit to relieve Mr. Smith of some of his duties. To
operate the home and the farm was too much for any man. He saw the
appointment of a farm manager as a good step. He said the present farmer
was not capable of holding the position of farm manager. Councillor Myers
reminded the committee had made no recommendation as to who would
have the position. The farm manager would have to be experienced in
office work too to keep inventories and other records. If Mr. Bissett was a
capable man then he should be given an opportunity.

Councillor Evans said he was generally in favor of hiring a farm
manager but was against suggestion that the administration of the farm
and the hospital should be operated geparately. He felt the su erintendent
should continue to oversee management of the farm. He said the super-
intendent and farmer worked together very well in former years.. To
divorce the two branches would be unwise. .- - '

Councillor Davis suggested divorce of the farm management and the
management of the home appeared to be good policy. He said the farm
now had 118 acres under cultivation, and was too much for the super-
intendent to supervise along with his other duties. He suggested separate

" committees be named for the County Home and for the farm. Councillor

Myers, replying to a statement by Councillor Evans, admitted the super-
intendent and farmer had done a good job in former years, but he said the
size of the farm was much smaller then than it is today. The superin-
tendent was satisfied to have a farm manager look after that end of the
operation. Councillor Redmond said he was not in favor of appointing two
committees. He felt it would lead to confusion and friction. The contact
between the farm manager and the superintendent should be one committee.
. Councillor Leverman suggested tﬁat discussion on the matter be con-
tinued after lunch. He moved that Council adjourn until 2 p.m. This was
seconded by Councillor Mosher. Carried. L

¥

S ]




MINUTES AND REPORTS - 65

ELEVENTH DAY — AFTERNOON

Wednesday, March 10, 1954

Council met at 2 o’clock Roll called. .

Council returned to discussion on the Welfare Committee’s report.
Councillor :Snair asked for information as to the land rented for the
hospital at Lawrencetown. He was advised vegetables were raised on the
land. All cleared land at the hospital was being used but it could not fill
hospital needs. Councillor Snair said he favored the proposed farm

manager system. Councillor Redmond said there were several acres of

cleared land on the hospital farm not in use. He asked the length of the
lease on the rented land and was advised it extended for five years. He
suggested further work on the rented land be halted and that the effort be
concentrated on the hospital farm. He questioned the figures shown for
farm crops and said he also favored the farm manager system. He urged
that efforts be made to improve the appearance of the Kospital property.
Deputy Warden Cruikshank said he also favored the farm manager system.
He would like to see a survey made of the farm. He doubted the farm
could be made productive enough to meet hospital needs. )
Councillor Settle said he believed the hospital and farm operations
should be separated. He favored the farm manager plan. Councillor Archi-
bald said there was need for a man who understood farming, He was
disappointed with the quality of stock on the farm. Councillor Evans said
operation of any farm presented a specialized problem. It would require
a man who understood the hospital farm to get best production from it.
He believed the farm manager should remain responsible to the super-
intendent. Councillor Mosher said the superintendent could not be expected
to manage both farm and hospital and do a good job. Councillor Evans
said the farm production was high in previous years when the superin-
teiggent was in charge. <Councillor Day said he supported the manager
plan, ; :
Councillor Leverman said the committee had made a careful study of
the problem before making recommendations. Councillor Burris said there
was an obvious need to boost farm production to keep pace with the
hospital development. The Department of Agriculture representatives had
inspected the farm and had credited the poor production to mismanage-
ment. He believed it would be wise to secure the services of the best man
available. Councillor Evans said the Welfare Committee should have kept
a more careful check on the farm operation. Councillor Brown said he
hoped there would be no problem of co-operation between the farm manager
and the superintendent. . L
. Councillor Redmond said he did not intend to be critical of the com-
mittee but placed the blame on the policy as laid down by the council in
placing the superintendent in charge of both operations. The farm manager
system should be given a fair trial. Councillor Leverman said the com-

mitiee had been advised that it would take five years to bring the farm -

up to acceptable standards. Councillor Naugle said the hiring of a farm
manager might prove expensive if he had to be provided a house on the
farm. Councillor Myers said he did not see the need for the farm manager
to live right on the farm. : ;

Councillor Archibald said the committee would face a big problem in

securing the right manager. ~ Councillor Donaldson urged that council E_i??
careful study to the Visiting Committee’s report. - = T

The motion to adopt the report of the Welfare Committee was ?ﬂt@d :

upon and carried. . . ; : :
The proposed amendment to Chapter 7 of the by-laws, section 13, was
read and approved on motion of Councillors Evans and Archibald. . '

g

*


















































































	Scan0011.pdf
	Scan0012.pdf
	Scan0013.pdf
	Scan0014.pdf
	Scan0015.pdf
	Scan0016.pdf
	Scan0017.pdf
	Scan0018.pdf
	Scan0019.pdf
	Scan0020.pdf
	Scan0021.pdf
	Scan0022.pdf
	Scan0023.pdf
	Scan0024.pdf
	Scan0025.pdf
	Scan0026.pdf
	Scan0027.pdf
	Scan0028.pdf
	Scan0029.pdf
	Scan0030.pdf
	Scan0031.pdf
	Scan0032.pdf
	Scan0033.pdf
	Scan0034.pdf
	Scan0035.pdf
	Scan0036.pdf
	Scan0037.pdf
	Scan0038.pdf
	Scan0039.pdf
	Scan0040.pdf
	Scan0041.pdf
	Scan0042.pdf
	Scan0043.pdf
	Scan0044.pdf
	Scan0045.pdf
	Scan0046.pdf
	Scan0047.pdf
	Scan0048.pdf
	Scan0049.pdf
	Scan0050.pdf
	Scan0051.pdf
	Scan0052.pdf
	Scan0053.pdf
	Scan0054.pdf
	Scan0055.pdf
	Scan0056.pdf
	Scan0057.pdf
	Scan0058.pdf
	Scan0059.pdf
	Scan0060.pdf
	Scan0061.pdf
	Scan0062.pdf
	Scan0063.pdf
	Scan0064.pdf
	Scan0065.pdf
	Scan0066.pdf
	Scan0067.pdf
	Scan0068.pdf
	Scan0069.pdf
	Scan0070.pdf
	Scan0071.pdf
	Scan0072.pdf
	Scan0073.pdf
	Scan0074.pdf
	Scan0075.pdf
	Scan0076.pdf
	Scan0077.pdf
	Scan0080.pdf
	Scan0081.pdf
	Scan0082.pdf
	Scan0083.pdf
	Scan0084.pdf
	Scan0085.pdf
	Scan0086.pdf
	Scan0087.pdf
	Scan0088.pdf
	Scan0089.pdf
	Scan0090.pdf
	Scan0091.pdf
	Scan0092.pdf
	Scan0093.pdf
	Scan0094.pdf
	Scan0095.pdf
	Scan0096.pdf
	Scan0097.pdf
	Scan0098.pdf
	Scan0099.pdf
	Scan0100.pdf
	Scan0101.pdf
	Scan0102.pdf
	Scan0103.pdf
	Scan0104.pdf
	Scan0105.pdf

